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IRELEASE IN PART BSj 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 218/2012 12:05:44 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Summit of the Americas Preliminary Schedule 

come. 

Sixth Summit of the Americas 

Preliminary Schedule 

Thursday, April 12, 2012 

EST Local 
7:00 - 9:00 Welcome Dinner in honor of Foreign Ministers 
pm 

Plaza de la Proclamaci6n 
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RON Cartagena 

Friday, April 13, 2012 

9:00 am-
12:00 pm 

Lunch 

Throughout 
Day 
4:30 pm 

8:00 pm 

Foreign Ministers' Meeting with Civil Society 

Convention Center, Hotel of the Americas 
Free 

Heads of State/delegation meetings with participants 
in Americas Business Forum events 
Carriage Ride through Historic Center of Cartagena 
for First Ladies/Spouses 

Welcoming Dinner for Heads of State and Spouses, 
Foreign Ministers, +5 

San Felipe Castle 

Cultural presentation: Carnaval celebration and Colom bia 
Symphonic Orchestra concert accompanied by dancers 

Food and refreshment stations 

Presentation of gifts 
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Dress code: Informal 

8:30 pm Cocktail reception for journalists 

Baluarle de Santa Teresa 

Dress code: Informal 

RON Cartagena 

Saturday! April14! 2012 

9:00 am - Americas Business Forum 

12:00 pm 

11 :00 am -

12:00 pm 

Hilton Hotel 

(10:00 am -- Business Forum with Presidents Obama, 
Roussef and Santos?) 

Arrival of Heads of State and Spouses to Convention 

Center 

Obregon Hall, Julio Cesar Turbay y Ayala Convention 
Center 
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12:00 - 2:00 Inaugural Ceremony for VI Summit of the Americas 
pm 

National Anthem performed by Shakira 

Opening Remarks by OAS Secretary General 

Welcoming Remarks by President Santos 

Video Presentations 

Dress Code: Informal 

2:00 pm Informal Lunch for Heads of State and Foreign 
Ministers 

Convention Center Terrace 

2:30 - 4:00 First Ladies/Spouses Proceed to Nautical Club 
pm 

Lunch Aboard the Gloria Schooner 

3:00 - 7:00 Working Sessions of VI Summit of the Americas 
pm 

Barahona Salon, Convention Center 
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4:00 - 7:30 
pm 
7:30 pm 

8:30 pm 

Sunday, April 15, 2012 
9:00 pm 

9:30 am-
12:30 pm 

12:30 -1:00 
pm 
1:00 -1:30 
pm 

Private Program for First Ladies/Spouses 

Heads of State and First Ladies/Spouses separately 
proceed to Dinner 

Dinner in honor of Heads of State, First Ladies, 
Foreign Ministers, and Special Guests 

Distinguished Guests Pavilion 

Live Performances 

Heads of State Arrive at Convention Center, Family 
Photo 

Heads of State Retreat 

Barahona Salon, Convention Center 

Signing of Summit Declaration 

Press Conference 

Gethsemane Salon, Convention Center 

1 :30 pm Departure Ceremony for Delegations 

San Francisco Esplanade, Convention Center 
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